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From: Andrew Parsons GRO 

Sent: Fri 11/10/2019 12:52:22 PM (UTC) 

To: Martin Smith GRO Rodric 
Williams l_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO ;Harry Bowyer _  _ GRO 

Cc Cc: Gavin MatthewsL_._._._._.__._._._._._._.ciio ._._.,s Mandy Robertsonf GRO 
GRO i Mark Underwood1- GRO Melanie _. _. _. 

Subject: RE: New CCRC Section 17 Notice - Gill [WBDUK-AC.FID26610170] 

Martin 

Not sure why your erm,_-iii was sent or secured basis but kin responding; se everyone can see. Your cuestion ryas• why 
Was Jar rnkse mail` , excluded from the CRC disclose res. V'Ve'li provide a fuller expianatiof .. I this in due  course but, 

in short, Post Office holds way more documents than the:.. CORt, wanted to review so they agreed (indeed; ik,,e i) that 
PO lim it electronic d,sc'losuti e to certmun searr:he{. (which may incidentally pick up J.arnaiks emalls) ;with r7 standing i. ii&ng offer 

to thie CCRC to exparid thiose searches if they want ssornPtnlrig "ryidf.-r cr were se Bing spr:cilir doer rrleri . 

Kind red ..red 
Andy 

From: Martin Smith 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
s

Sent: 11 October 2019 13:45 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Andrew Parsons ~._._._._._._.__._..._._._._._GRO .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- _._._._._i Rodric Williams ;•_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRo_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._...i Harry 
Bowyer ?._.-. ,
Cc: Gavin Matthews 

— 
GRO - -  Mandy Robertson;___ GRO ___ Mark Underwoodl 

GRO ------ 
I 

Melanie Corfield _•_•_•_• _GR_O
Subject: RE: New CCRC Section 17 Notice - Gill [WBDUK-AC.FID26610170] 

This email has been sent to you securely using Egress from Cartwright King 

Solicitors 

Click to read this secure email online. 

This free service is provided by Cartwright King 
Solicitors and enables you to communicate 
securely. 

If you have Egress installed, simply open the 
attachment. 

Regular user? Download our free desktop or mobile 
apps. 

Having problems accessing the email? Click Here 

Confidentiality Notice This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you 
have received this email in error please notify the sender 
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6 Copyright 7007-201.8 Egress Software Techno4iogie, Ltd. 

A n .`re tv i2 -'yi„ns 

Pai Ln V 

Womble Pi, ,-i fig innon (UK) LLP 

- - - -•- -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- -•-•-•-•- -

t: GRO 
e: 
Sign up far legal updates. e nei•vs tfers and event invitations 

IPi s o isr er -)m it it• ff;on ) ,t ft Ot I tt ••brit ii ,;n iiI 

lb iui , ,ris e-mail and any attar; r i  GRO ,only is tauthorisecl to 
access ibis e-mail and any acilliams -._._----ino cRo as scan as possible and elete any copies. ._._._. 
Unauthorised use. dissetnin,', .or _ml oa. on, ;;a w vat, ;n or copying of this c.wca,, me aioa o, tae stw. , s ;ro oil t.a a st .y be unlawful. Information about how we use 

on our website. 

w , s waw ,cas . is a e_ .alp iil .rt ,c, el, .lcw by us LP accepts no liability for any 
los:; ow cl„wawag' M ,", n wy " wra,, d I,T "'PiNs w w w, we, -s and you ii. oulci Carly osct Ua,tw, waati ,,w ww, cuaui, , i,uk>re oia a ,". anj < < =Uw,ru:nt. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This e,iicil is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP whi h is a lirz ited liability partnership regist,_r , c1 in Enal~sncl and Va al,.,.s gander nues~ber U6", 176x1 thtr resist -gal 7ffice 
Riverside, London, SE! 2AU, where a it to inspection.

of equivalent standing. Our VAT regist rn number is GB 123393627. 

d r =)L. vsrtmem er  .coofWoail71
n that"S. . . d elsewhere hi nun the word k` 1 ->.,tt U,.. 

can bind or obligate, ar: flier Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Vi ots. to Bond Dicb nx (lr Bn ioi;al) Limited does not practice law. Please see 
rnnaw.womblebonddickirson.coitillegal notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority 


